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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R.12-03-014: CEJA and Clean Coalition's Response to MegaWatt Motion

Dear Parties to Proceeding R.12-03-14:

Attached, please find the Response to MegaWatt Storage Farms Motion on Behalf of the 
California Environmental Justice Alliance and the Clean Coalition.

Please contact me if there are any issues with the attachments.

Thank you,

Shanna Foley

Environmental Law & Justice Clinic 
536 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA 94015 
tel: (4.151-369-5351
fax: (4151-896-2540
e: sfolev@ggu.edu
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